

Profile

Professional and qualified online ESL teacher with roughly 4 years teaching experience both in class as well as online. I have taught students from as young as 2 years old all the way through to 60+ years old from 17 countries across 5 continents. My experience ranges from teaching conversational English, Basic English and advanced English to Business English as well.

Education

AS level certificates, Cambridge University distance learning, Cape Town, South Africa

January 2012 - November 2014

Finished AS level studying through Cambridge university distance learning achieving 94% in English language and literature and an average overall score of 87% for History studies, Business studies, Extended Mathematics and Geography

Employment History

Holiday Camp Leader at George Methodist Church, George, South Africa

June 2011 — June 2012

I was part of an educational holiday program where parents would drop their children off at a camp styled center and we would take care of the students aged 2 – 18 for two weeks while educating them in school subjects such as Drama, Mathematics as well as English language.

Research assistant and Junior Data Capturer at University of Cape Town, Cape Town, South Africa

January 2015 — December 2015

I worked as an administration assistant for the University of Cape Town Pharmacology research center on medical science. Within the year I worked on the designs and interior decoration of an entire medical ward for the university as well as assisted with data capturing.

Teacher at Patai Udom Suksa, Bangkok, Thailand

January 2016 — June 2016

I worked as one of the international teachers in a private school in Bangkok, Thailand on a 6 month contract basis teaching English, History as well as Science to students aged 7 - 17.

Head Teacher at Love Language Academy , Samut Sakhon, Thailand January 2016 — June 2016

While living and working in Thailand I worked as the head teacher of a private language center over the weekends. Here I taught English to students aged 2 - 21 on Friday evenings, Saturdays as well as Sunday mornings.

Details

Cape Town, South Africa, +27715091024 chriswright22c@gmail.com

Date / Place of birth 30 December 1996 Emalahleni, Mpumalanga - South

Nationality
South African

Skills

Africa

Lesson Planning

Classroom Management

Business English

Effective Teaching

English Teaching

Languages

English

Afrikaans

Russian

German

Hobbies

Reading, Music, Travelling, Hiking, Kayaking, surfing, Tennis, Events planning

Online teacher at TutorABC, Cape Town, South Africa

January 2017 — June 2017

I worked as an online tutor for students based in China, Japan and Taiwan giving lessons in both Conversational English as well as Business English.

Online ESL teacher at SayABC, Cape Town, South Africa

February 2017 — June 2018

While working for TutorABC I took on extra classes in the evenings working for SayABC where I taught children aged 6 - 14

Online teacher at Vivaling, Cape Town, South Africa

May 2018 — May 2020

Worked as both an online ESL teacher to children (5 - 17 years old) based in France and Germany. I also assisted the school with training of the new teachers when they first joined the school as well as design and set up lesson plans to be used in the classes

Online ESL teacher at SkyEng, Cape Town, South Africa

July 2019 — Present

I currently teach Russian students aged 15 - 60+ a variety of different kinds of lessons such as; Conversational practice, Business English, Intensive grammar lessons and more.

Courses

IGCSE level Certificates, Cambridge University Distant Learning

January 2012 — June 2013

AS Level diploma, Cambridge University Distant Learning

July 2013 — November 2014

120 hour TEFL, I-to-I.com

October 2015 — December 2015

Good Clinical Practice, Global Health Network

January 2015 — October 2015